NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

" GARY E. JOHNSON
Governor

Betty Rivera
Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wrotenbery
Director
Oil Conservation Division

2 January 2003

Saga Petroleum LLC
415 West Wall, Suite 1900
Midland, Texas 79701

RE: West Henshaw Premie Unit Tr. 5 Well # 4 K-3-16-30 30-015-03833
West Henshaw Premie Unit Tr. 8 Well # 4 A-8-16-30 30-015-03876
West Henshaw Premie Unit Tr. 9 Well # 1 J-4-16-30 30-015-03857
West Henshaw Premie Unit Tr. 5 Well #7 A-10-16-30 30-015-03883

Temporary Abandonment Status

Dear Ms. Husband,

For these wells to be placed in TA Status a MIT must be performed. Please call this office and schedule

Respectfully,

Van Barton
Field Rep.1I
Artesia Office
505-748-1283

a test on or before 1-15-03. Thank you very much for your help in resolving this matter.

Will move in pulling unit next week
and try to have done by 1-31-03
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